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Trupti Dalvi

From: Dhiraj Mistry
Sent: 08 November 2024 18:15
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Prakash Mistry; Akshay Sharma; Darshan Chheda; Shama Nair; Vishal More; Parth Gohel
Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | Lucknowi Streat | PR | Request.

Dear Trupti, 
 
Not required, as it was been designed by single designer earlier. 
 
 
Regards, 
Dhiraj Mistry 
 

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 08 November 2024 18:07 
To: Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Vishal More 
<vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Parth Gohel <parth.gohel@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | Lucknowi Streat | PR | Request. 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please share separate area (qty) for each work. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
 
 
 

From: Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 08 November 2024 10:51 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Vishal More 
<vishal.more@semolinakitchens.com>; Parth Gohel <parth.gohel@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Lucknow T3 | Lucknowi Streat | PR | Request. 
 
Dear Trupti, 
 
Earlier this outlet was designed by NSA Design Studio, due to resize of this outlet we need to redesign with a revised area.  
 
Please raise a PR for Interior Designer, MEP Designer & Kitchen Designer for Lucknow T3 – Lucknowi Streat - Domestic SHA : 212 sqmt. 
 
 

Designer Scope Kitchen Consultant MEP & HVAC Scope  

Concept Design 
Kitchen Layout & Planning as 
per available CFM/Electrical 
load/AC tonnage on site 

1. Electrical 

Design development & drawings Equipment BOQ 2. LV (Data, Wifi, FAS)  
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3D development and Rendering Services detail 3. Music System, CCTV, etc. 

Working/GFC drawings set 
Tender Docket with Isometric 
Drawing 

4. HVAC  

Digital & physical Material Boards 
/ FF&E / Specification sheet. 

Approval of Shop Drawing 5. BOQ  

BOQ Inspection before Dispatch 
6. FF&E / Specification 
sheet. 

 
 
Regards, 
Dhiraj Mistry 
 


